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RELEASE IN PART
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From: - Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2012 2:30 PM

To: H —

Subject: Mukherjee call sheet Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/31/2015 ~ Class:

CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on: 01/28/2027

This might be too late but Bernadette just called to say that you were looking for the call sheet. I've typed out the
unclass portions of the sheet. ’

Purpose of call - you agreed during your January 25 mtg w Indian Ambassador Nirumpama Rao to call Mukherjee while
he is in Chicago. Muherjee last visited the US in Sept 2011 for the CEO Forum, and you last met him in July during the
Strategic Dialogue.

BS

Background: _ :

This call will help ‘ as well as provide an B1
opportunity to elicit the thoughts of one of the Congress Party's senior leader on Indian policies and politics. Muherje1.4(D)
will visit Chicago January 28 to 30 to participate in civic and cultural events including the creation of a professorship at

the University of Chicago commemorating the 19th century philosopher Swami Vivekanada. Assistant Secretary Blake

will meet Mukherjee in Chicago, and participate in a Chicago Council on Global Affairs event in Mukherjee's honor.
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